
Page 1 of 2 
ITN-DOT-17/18-4007JR, Addendum No. 2 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ADDENDUM NO.  1 DATE: May 31, 2018 

RE:  ITN #:  ITN-DOT-17/18-4015JR 

BID/RFP TITLE:  District Four Districtwide Appraisal and Appraisal Review Services 

     OPENING DATE: 6/12/2018

Notice is hereby given of the following changes to and/or answers to questions regarding the 
above-referenced ITN: 

# Question Answer 
1. Since there is a page limit restriction of 6 

pages, may we utilize both sides of each 
page? 

No.

2. Does the Department need Survey and 
Mapping services as a part of the 
contract? 

The Department seeks to procure appraisal 
services that ultimately result in credible and 
defensible work product. The proposed appraiser 
of record should determine the resources 
necessary to achieve that objective. 

3. Is Exhibit C, Price Proposal, submitted 
with the Qualification Questionnaire or 
are the Exhibits submitted with the 
Technical? 

Shortlisted Firms will submit their Preliminary Price 
Proposals at the Date and Time of their respective 
Oral Presentations. 

4. Per our last ITN submitted there was a 
section for “Engineering Services” that 
listed:   Principal/Professional Engineer 

Professional Surveyor 

Engineer (P.E.) 

CADD/Technician 

Traffic Data Collector 
this section is not listed in this ITN. 

a. Can this be added via a blank 
section?  

b. Is a page with blank boxes 
available on line or can I create 
it on my on?? 

a. No.
b. No. 
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# Question Answer 
5. Page 3 – “Drainage Specialist” instead of 

“Drainage Engineering Services” and is 
missing:              Principal/Professional 
Engineer 

Engineer (P.E.) 

Engineer 

Draftsman/Technician 

Can I change this or is there a page with 
blank boxes that I can get on line or can I 
create it on my on? 

No.

Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing and returning to the 

Procurement Office with their initial reply, by no later than the time and date of the Initial Reply 

due date.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder/proposer to disqualification.

                                                _____Joe Ricardo_______ 
 Procurement Agent 

_____________________________________Bidder/Proposer 

_____________________________________Address 

_____________________________________ 

_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 

Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.   


